
Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:01 PM


To: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown


Subject: ROC on LTO consultation history section


Brittany,


Thanks for taking on the consultation history section. Here's a recap (and locations) of what I was talking


about:


-- Combine the following documents:


    ++ S:\Draft BiOp\1_Introduction\1.4 Consultation History:


         == Consultation history section from the 2009 BiOp. Maybe just grab the first paragraph, edit as


appropriate, and be done up through June 2009.


         == Reclamation's consultation history table


    ++ My draft initiation memo at S:\Memos to the record\Initiation memorandum, of course, pared down.


-- Maybe start with (and give credit to Reclamation) Reclamation's table, followed by the text in the 2009


BiOp, then focus on the content in the initiation memo. Edit so it tells the story leading up to the current.


Thanks!


-Garwin-
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